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May 12, 1994

. I. '

Mr. Raymond E. Hal1, Director f k ,.s
Uranium Recovery Field office, Region IV j '#.; *

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 6 h
p.O. Box 25235 "i {$ II T2
Lakewood, CO 80225 $

%~nfDear Mr. Hal1, |

[

Downwinders , Inc. , a non-profit , educational f oundation, hereby !

requests a public hearing pursuant to the procedures set forth in
10 CFR 2.2105 on the requested amendment to the Source Material t

License SUA-1358 for the Umetco Minerals Corporation White Mesa ,

Mill to allow receipt and disposal of materials f rom the Department I

of Energy's Monticello Tailings project. please notif y me as soon
i as possible of your response to this request.

Thank you.

Sincerely, N
,

n i

- M% M N C,

$7 iSteve Erickson N
Ofor Downwinders H3

c/o 961 East 600 South m O
t

Salt Lake City, UT 84102 is
*(801) 359-4929 .

!
,

cc: William Sinclair, Director, Utah Division of Radiation Control i
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